
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
July 9, 2024 
 
Mr. Cody Menacof, Bureau Chief 
Office of Criminal Justice Grants 
Department of Law Enforcement 
2331 Phillips Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
 
RE: 51 Percent Letter for FY 2023 JAGC Program  
 
Dear Mr. Menacof: 
 
In compliance with State of Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the Alachua County Board of County Commissioners 
approves the distribution of $105,730 of Fiscal Year 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial JAGC Program funds for 
the following projects within Alachua County. 
 
Subgrantee-Implementing Agency Award  Title of Project  
 
Alachua County Board of $23,767      Law Enforcement Equipment and  
County Commissioners-Sheriff’s Office    Supplies for Special Teams Program  
                                                                                       
City of Alachua-Police Dept.  $25,920  Police Motorcycle   
  
 
City of Gainesville-Police Dept. $21,957  Gainesville Police Department’s Law  
    Enforcement Equipment and Supplies 
     
City of High Springs-Police Dept. $18,120  Law Enforcement Equipment and    
    Supplies Project    
 
Alachua County Board of $15,966  Law Enforcement Equipment and  
County Commissioners-University of    Supplies  
Florida Police Department      
      
 
Project Total:  $105,730  
         
    
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Mary Alford 
Chair 

 
 


